JTATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
CAYUGA CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Martin Raflis 2. 1R
Media Review Commiltee Chairperson

SUBJECT: Media Review

DATE: . bs. o
inmate Name: Number: Cell:
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You have the following options (please check one):

( )  Appeal to the Central Office Media Review Commitiee by checking this box and
sending this form and (if you desire) a letter in support of your appeal to Facility Media
Review Commuittee (FMRC).

() Recetve the publication with the objectionable portions blotted or cut out AT
THE FACILITY'S DISCRETION. This option is available only if the objectionable

portions is eight (8) pages or less, or a single chapier, article, or section of any length.

{) Have the publication sent to a person of your choice, not another inmate or a
Department of Correctional Services official, at your expense after 30 days. If the FMRC
receives notice that this publication has been approved before it is sent out, you will
receive .

() Have the publication sent to a person of your choice, not another inmate or a
Department of Correctional Services official, at your expense immediately,
Send to:

() Have the publication destroved alter 30 days. Ifthe FMRC receives notice that .
the publication has been approved before it is destroyed, you will receive it. Tfyou do
not make a choice within 30 days, disposal of your material will be at the discretion of
the Superintendent or his designee.

Inmate Signature: : Date: _




